

## Curriculum Vitae | Gili Meisler

### Personal Details

Name: Gili Meisler  
Year of Birth: 1961  
Address: 16 Sde Boker St., Givatayim 53465, ISRAEL  
Telephone: +972 54 4564356  
Email: gili@meisler.com



### Current Employment

1997 – CEO and owner of MEISLER Digital Editing Services – m e i s l e r . c o m .  
The company provides broadcasting quality video and animation services, creation of multimedia presentations, web design. The company is a professional service bureau for video conversion.  
Head video editor of commercial and documentary films and projects.  
Writer of specialized articles for AV Digital magazine.  
Aran Electronics Ltd. – technical support – digital video department.

### Education

1993 – 1996 MA studies in Hebrew Literature department, Tel Aviv University  
1989 – 1992 BA studies in Hebrew Literature, Film and Television, Tel Aviv University  
1985 – 1986 Ceramic design department, Bezalel, Jerusalem  
1975 – 1979 Rehavia Highschool, Jerusalem

### Teaching Experience

1994 – 1996 Lecturer for “Reading and Writing Academic Texts” BA course at the Tel Aviv University. Also - writing and creating course study programs.  
1992 – 1994 Hebrew Literature teaching assistant at Tel Aviv University (2 years).  
1990 – 1995 Film and Media teacher at the following schools:  
Ussishkin School, Tel Aviv (2 years)  
Zahala school, Tel Aviv (1 year)  
Hagalil School, Hatikva, Tel Aviv (4 years)

### Continuing Education Programs

2004 Advanced Photoshop, Mentor school, Tel Aviv  
2002 Multimedia track, Lingo, Director, One on One school, Tel Aviv  
2001 edit\* NLE system – Proficiency and training course, Discreet, London  
2000 Web video workshops, Long Beach California  
2000 Combustion effects and composition – Proficiency course, Discreet, London  
1999 edit\* NLE system – Installation, support and training course, Discreet, London  
1998 Graphic design, Photoshop  
1986 – 1987 Stills photography, Camera Obscura school, Jerusalem

### Prior Employment

1999 – 2001 Customer support and training, Aran Electronics Ltd., digital video department  
1997 – 1998 Video editor at Inter-Cut productions  
1996 – 1997 Production and marketing director at Nitzanim Park, Nitzanim Beach  
1996 Journalist, People magazine  
1982 – 1984 Printer (mesh/silk) at Jerusalem Print Workshop, Jerusalem

### Art Exhibitions

1998 “Memory Design”, group exhibition, Ascola design gallery, Tel Aviv  
1994 “The Tendency to be Stuck on Detail”, individual exhibition, Limbos Galery, Tel Aviv  
1984 “The Printer’s Choice”, group exhibition, Jerusalem Print Workshop, Jerusalem

## Video Experience | Gili Meisler

- ❖ Gili Meisler is CEO of **m e i s l e r . c o m**

Since 1997, located in Givatayim, Israel, “**Meisler – Digital Editing Service**” has specialized in three main areas:

- Expert video production, filming, editing and compositing
- Multimedia, Internet and animation productions
- Professional service bureau for conversion and coding of video to digital files (the first in Israel, at of 1997)

Please see **www.meisler.com** website, English version.

- ❖ Gili Meisler is a Professional video editor and a professional video and multimedia producer.

⇒ **Fireflies** is his first film as a director.

- ❖ Some of his work as a video editor:

- **Documentary films**

**Not in My Garden**, 2000, S. Wilk

**Festivals:** HotDocs – Toronto, Munich, Freiberg – Switzerland, Salonika, Cologne, the Haag, Labor film Festival – San Francisco

**TV:** Channel 8 (Noga) Israel, FSTV – USA, al Ahalam – Iran

**Selected screenings:** Tel Aviv and Jerusalem Cinematheques, New York University, and also in Japan, Germany, the United States, Italy, and Spain.

**The Song of Hope (Nashid Al-Amal)**, 1999, O. Tirosh

**Festival:** Haifa Film Festival – Israel

**TV:** Channel 2 – Israel

**Selected screenings:** Tel Aviv and Jerusalem Cinematheques.

- **Short Documentary films**

**Oliveland**, 2003, Nader, Wilk, Meisler

**Festivals:** Human Rights – 2003, Toronto Arab Film Festival – 2005

**By the Pistol and Bible**, 1999. D. Cogan

Obligatory screening in Tel Aviv schools in celebration of the city's 75 year anniversary.

- **Reality Show**

**Look Alike**, 2006, L. Kaplan

Israeli and Palestinian youth reality show, a project sponsored by the European Union.

- **Corporate and presentation films for various clients**

- ❖ Some of his work as a video and multimedia producer:

- **Election broadcast campaign** – video producer, editor & compositing:

**Green Leaf Party** – 1998, 2003, 2006 TV and Internet campaigns

**Da'am Party** – 2003 TV and Internet campaign

- **Creating video and multimedia presentations** – project producer & editor

**Cisco**, 2004, 2006 – creating video and multimedia presentations

**Volvo**, 2006 – creating and localization of video and multimedia presentation

**Honda**, 2002-3 – Sales multimedia presentation including video clips and animation

**Metronomica**, 2004 – Production, editing & compositing of video clip for the Music Channel (channel 24).

- **Production of some commercial websites for various clients**